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DEFENSE TECHNICAL INFORMATION CENTER 
8725 JOHN J. KINGMAN RD, STE 0944 

FT. BELVOIR, VA 22060-6218 

IN REPLY 

REFERTO DTIC-R (FOIA 2013-61) MA 1 2013 

Mr. John Greenewald 

Dear Mr. Greenewald: 

This is in response to your email dated January 20, 2013, received in this office 
January 22, 2013, requesting information under the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) 
(enclosure). Under Department of Defense (DoD) rules implementing the FOIA, 
published at 32 CFR 286, your request was categorized as "other." 

At enclosure 2 you will find a copy of the FOIA log for calendar year 2012. 

To date, there are no assessable fees for services from DTIC. Please understand that 
other members of the public may submit a FOIA request for copies ofFOIA requests 
received by this office or the names of those who have submitted requests. Should such 
occur, your name and, if asked for, a copy of your request will be released; however, your 
home address and home telephone number will not be released. Other private citizens 
who have obtained your name by using such a request may contact you. However, 
correspondence from the DoD about your request will be on official letterhead. If you 
have any questions, please call me at (703) 767-9204. Thank you for your interest in 
obtaining information from DTIC. 

Sincerely, 

~u 
Enclosure MICHAEL HAMIL TON 

FOIA Program Manager 



Hamilton, Mike CIV OTIC R 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Dear Sir, 

John Greenewald, Jr. <john@greenewald.com > 
Sunday, January 20, 2013 11:54 AM 
john@greenewald.com 
FOIA REQUEST 

This is a non-commercial request made under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 5 U.S.C. S 552. Pursuant 
to the U. S. OPEN Records Act of 2007, my FOIA requester status as a "representative of the news media" --a status 
entitling me to an unlimited search processing my request, and the first 100 pages free of charge. For examples of my 
various publication credits in this regard, I refer you to my radio network, and my own personal rad io show (syndicated 
on FM and AM stations) at http ://www.blackvaultradio.com . My internet website http://www.theblackvault .com which 
holds a vast government document dat abase, along with many freelance articles that I have written, is also published in 
magazines and websites, around the world. 

Additionally, please contact me if this case should incur a charge . 

I respectfully request a copy of the FOIA case log for the calendar year 2012 . 

Thank you so much for your time, and I am very much looking forward to your response. Please know that electronic 
delivery of the requested material or correspondence related to this case is preferred and accepted in lieu of paper 
copies via snail ma il. 

Sincerely, 

John Greenewald, Jr. 

8 

&c.\ l 



NUMBER! NAME I Date Received I Suspense I A/0 
2012-11 YAO 06-Dec-11 03-Jan-12 DTIC-R 
2012-12 BRANDON 07-Dec-11 04-Jan-12 DTIC-R 
2012-13 GUTZMAN 14-Dec-11 12-Jan-12 DTIC-R 
2012-14 YAO 04-Jan-12 02-Feb-12 1 DTIC-R 
2012-16 FOURNIER 19-Jan-121 15-Feb-12 DTIC-R 
2012-15 GUTZMAN 20-Jan-12 16-Feb-12 DTIC-R 
2012-17 TANGEN 30-Jan-12 27-Feb-12 DTIC-R 
2012-19 SANTOS 01-Feb-12 29-Feb-12 DTIC-R 
2012-18 GUTZMAN 06-Feb-12 05-Mar-12 DTIC-R 
2012-20 BROWN 09-Feb-12 16-Mar-12 DTIC-R 

2012-21 GUTZMAN 24-Feb-12 22-Mar-12 DTIC-R 
2012-22 GUTZMAN 24-Feb-121 22-Mar-12 DTIC-R 
2012-23 GUTZMAN 24-Feb-12 22-Mar-12 DTIC-R 
2012-24 THRUN 24-Feb-12 22-Mar-12 DTIC-R 
2012-26 GUTZMAN 29-Feb-12 30-Mar-12 DTIC-R 
2012-27 GUTZMAN 29-Feb-12 30-Mar-12 DTIC-R 
2012-28 GUTZMAN 29-Feb-12 30-Mar -12 , DTI C-R 
2012-25 MESELSON 01-Mar-12 28-Mar-12 DTIC-R 
2012-29 GUTZMAN 08-Mar-12 04-Apr-12 DTIC-R 
2012-30 GUTZMAN 08-Mar-12 04-Apr-12 1DTIC-R 
2012-31 SANTOS 26-Mar-121 20-Apr-12 1 DTIC-R 
2012-32 BERNHARDT 02-Apr-12 27-Apr-12 DTIC-R 
2012-33 MCCLANAHAN 04-Apr-12 01-May-12 DTIC-R 
2012-34 STEPANOVICH 04-Apr-12 01-May-12 DTIC-R 
2012-35 GUTZMAN 04-Apr-12 01-May-12 DTIC-R 
2012-36 GUTZMAN 06-Apr-12 03-May-12 DTIC-R 
2012-37 THRUN 06-Apr-12 03-May-12 DTIC-R 
2012-38 BUEHRE 11-Apr-12 08-May-12 DTIC-R 
2012-39 GUTZMAN 16-Apr-12 11-May-12 DTIC-R 
2012-40 SHAN 16-Apr-12 11-May-12 DTIC-R 
2012-41 KSIAZEK 17-Apr-12 14-May-12 DTIC-R 
2012-42 ARSENIUK 30-Apr-12 25-May-12 DTIC-R 
2012-43 GUTZMAN 29-May-12 25-Jun-12 DTIC-R 
2012-44 GUTZMAN 01-Jun-12 26-Jun-12 DTIC-R 
2012-45 GAYLORD 04-Jun-12 29-Jun-12 DTIC-R 
2012-46 SMITH 05-Jun-12 02-Jul-12 DTIC-R 
2012-47 GUTZMAN 14-Jun-12 12-Jul-12 DTIC-R 
2012-48 PROULX 18-Jun-12 16-Jul-12 DTIC-R 
2012-49 GUARDADO 18-Jun-12 12-Jul-12 DTIC-R 
2012-50 WILDENBERG 20-Jun-12 16-Jul-12 DTIC-R 
2012-51 LANDING 21-Jun-12 17-Jul-12 DTIC-R 
2012-52 PROULX 25-Jun-12 23-Jul-12 DTIC-R 
2012-53 RUCH 26-Jun-12 24-Jul-12 DTIC-R 
2012-54 CORBO 03-Jul-12 31-Jul-12 DTIC-R 
2012-55 COTROTSOS 16-Jul-12 1 0-Aug-12 DTI C-R 

&ell 



2012-56 RAVNITZKY 17-Jul-12 13-Aug-12 DTIC-R 
2012-57 RAVNITZKY 17-Jul-12 13-Aug-12 DTIC-R 
2012-59 RAVNITZKY 17-Jul-12 13-Aug-12 DTIC-R 
2012-58 WHITTLE 19-Jul-12 15-Aug-12 DTIC-R 
2012-60 RAVNITZKY 03-Aug-12 30-Aug-12 1 DTI C-R 
2012-61 LYNN 07-Aug-12 04-Sep-12 DTIC-R 
2012-62 GILLUM 13-Aug-12 10-Sep-12 DTIC-R 
2012-63 MORAIS 21-Aug-12 8/22/2012 DTIC-R 
2012-64 GUTZMAN 21-Aug-12 17-Sep-12 DTIC-R 
2012-65 SEGLETES 21-Aug-12 18-Sep-12 DTIC-R 
2012-66 BAUMER 27-Aug-12 24-Sep-12 DTIC-R 
2012-67 KELLER 30-Aug-12 27-Sep-12 DTIC-R 
2012-68 SANDERS 04-Sep-12 01-0ct-12 DTIC-R 
2012-69 HIGUCHI 04-Sep-12 01-0ct-12 DTIC-R 
2012-70 GATZ 11-Sep-12 09-0ct-12 DTIC-R 
2012-71 GREEN EWALD 12-Sep-12 1 0-0ct-12 DTIC-R 
2012-72 GREEN EWALD 12-Sep-12 1 0-0ct -12 DTI C-R 
2012-72 GREEN EWALD 12-Sep-12 10-0ct-12 DTIC-R 
2012-73 GREEN EWALD 13-Sep-12 11-0ct-12 DTIC-R 
2012-74 GREEN EWALD 13-Sep-12 11-0ct-12 DTIC-R 
2012-75 GREEN EWALD 17-Sep-12 15-0ct-12 DTIC-R 
2012-76 BAUMER 19-Sep-121 15-0ct-12 DTIC-R 
2012-77 IAHN 21-Sep-12 19-0ct-12 DTIC-R 
2012-78 GUTZMAN 24-Sep-12 09-0ct-12 DTIC-R 
2012-79 CALDER 26-Sep-12 t 24-0ct-12 DTIC-R 
2013-1 GREEN EWALD 02-0ct-12 30-0ct-12 DTIC-R 
2013-2 LAPIETRA 02-0ct-12 30-0ct-12 DTIC-R 
2013-03 RAVNITZKY 04-0ct-12 0 1-Nov-12 DTI C-R 
2013-04 GREEN EWALD 09-0ct-12 05-Nov-12 DTIC-R 
2013-05 GREEN EWALD 09-0ct-12 05-Nov-12 DTIC-R 
2013-06 GREEN EWALD 09-0ct-12 05-Nov-12 DTIC-R 
2013-07 wu 10-0ct-12 06-Nov-12 DTIC-R 
2013-08 BENIGN I 10-0ct-12 06-Nov-12 DTIC-R 
2013-09 GAINES 10-0ct-12 06-Nov-12 DTIC-R 
2013-10 GREEN EWALD 19-0ct-12 16-Nov-12 DTIC-R 
2013-11 I GREEN EWALD 19-0ct-12 16-Nov-12 DTI C-R 
2013-12 GREENEWWALD 19-0ct-12 16-Nov-12 DTI C-R 
2013-13 BROWN 24-0ct-12 21-Nov-12 DTIC-R 
2013-14 SEGLETES 25-0ct-12 21-Nov-12 tDTIC-R 
2013-15 RAVNITZKY 30-0ct-12 27-Nov-12 DTIC-R 
2013-16 RAVNITZKY 30-0ct-12 27-Nov-12 DTIC-R 
2013-17 GUTZMAN 30-0ct-12 27-Nov-12 DTIC-R 
2013-18 WESLEY 19-Nov-12 17-Dec-12 DTIC-R 
2013-19 GLOVER, SR 19-Nov-12 17-Dec-12 DTIC-R 
2013-20 GATZ 21-Nov-12 21-Dec-12 DTI C-R 
2013-21 VANATTA 26-Nov-12 21-Dec-12 DTIC-R 
2013-22 RAVNITZKY 28-Nov-12 26-Dec-12 DTIC-R 



2013-23 TROUTMAN 
2013-24 

1
LAVOIE 

2013-25 RAVNITZKY 
2013-26 RAVNITZKY 
2013-30 BALICK 
2013-28 GUTZMAN 
2013-29 GUTZMAN 
2013-31 GLOVER, SR 
2013-34 GATZ 
- -
2013-32 1 ~AINES 
2013-33 MANZANILLO 
2013-37 AUCOIN 
2013-38 AUCOIN 
2013-35 GAINES 
2013-36 GUTZMAN 
2013-39 MORRISON 
2013-40 ALLISON 
2013-41 TIREVOLD 
2013-42 TIREVOLD 
2013-43 GUTZMAN 
2013-44 BENIGNI 
2013-45 MANZANILLO 

29-Nov-12 27-Dec-12 DTIC-R 
04-Dec-12, 03-Jan-13 DTI C-R 

- -
04-Dec-12 03-Jan-13 , DTIC-R 
04-Dec-12 03-Jan-13 DTIC-R 
04-Dec-12 03-Jan-13 DTIC-R 
06-Dec-12 04-Jan-131 DTI C-R 
06-Dec-12 04-Jan-13 DTIC-R 
06-Dec-12 04-Jan-13 DTIC-R 
06-Dec-12 04-Jan-131 DTI C-R 
07 -Dec-12 o? -Jan-13l brl C-R 
11-Dec-12 11-Jan-13 DTIC-R 
11-DeC-12 1 0-Jan-1 J1 DTI c·-R 
12-Dec-12 1 o-Ji:m:13" DTIC-R 
14-Dec-12 11-Jan-13 DTI C-R 

- -
14-Dec-12 11-~n_:13 1 D!IC-R 
17-Dec-12. 16-Jan-13 DTIC-R 
19-Dec-12 18-Jan-13 DTIC-R 
26-Dec-12 24-Jan-13 DTIC-R 
26-Dec-12 1 24-Jan-13 'DTIC-R 
26-Dec-12 ' 24-Jan-13 DTIC-R 
26-Dec-12 24-Jan-131DTIC-R 

- - -
31-Dec-12 28-Jan-13 DTI C-R 




